Curriculum Vitae (CV)

Nathan J. Abraham, M.D.





"My Vision Is To Improve Sight!TM; the slogan I created, trademarked, and use as a compass to guide to how I treat every patient, every visit. I am a solo-practice, Board Certified comprehensive ophthalmologist that specializes in cataract, cornea, and refractive surgery.

Abraham Eye Center

23501 Cinema Dr., Suite 116 Valencia, CA, 91355

Cell Phone 909-645-6660 Office Phone 661-977-7377 Office Fax 661-425-7287 Nathan@AbrahamEye.com http://www.AbrahamEye.com



Education and Training:

Board Certified by the American Board of Ophthalmology (ABO)

Cornea Fellowship

UCLA Jules Stein Eye Institute

Ophthalmology Residency

Howard University

Internship

Eisenhower Medical Center

Doctor of Medicine

Loma Linda University

Master of Science in Microbiology

Loma Linda University

Bachelor of Science in Biology

University of California, Riverside

July 2018 – July 2019 Los Angeles, CA

July 2015 – June 2018

Washington, D.C.

June 2014 - July 2015

Rancho Mirage, CA

August 2010 - May 2014

Loma Linda, CA

September 2008 - June 2010

Loma Linda, CA

September 2004 - June 2008

Riverside, CA

Work Experience:

Abraham Eye Center

Owner, Comprehensive Ophthalmologist Diagnosis and management of cataracts, cornea, refractive surgery (LASIK/PRK), pterygium, glaucoma, vision loss, and comprehensive eye exams.

March 2021 - present Valencia, CA

Locum Tenens Ophthalmologist

Carle Hospital

Comprehensive Ophthalmologist
Diagnosis and management of cataracts,
cornea, pterygium, glaucoma, vision loss,
ocular trauma and comprehensive
eye exams.

October 2019 – October 2020 Champaign/Urbana, IL

Licenses:

California State Medical License

(A155286)

National Practioner Identification (NPI)

(1306224456)

Current

Current

Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) (FA8907745)

Current

Research Experience:

Impact of incomplete IOL unfolding on induced astigmatism with real-time intraoperative aberrometry. Nathan Abraham, MD. Solomon, Jonathan,

*WINNER of Best Paper of Session Award, ASCRS 2017, Los Angeles, CA.

*WINNER of Third Place Award, Poster Presentation, National Medical Association, Philadelphia, PA, 2017

*Resident Research Symposium 2017 Paper Presentation, Howard University, Washington, D.C.

Reduction in effect of corneal astigmatism with low-toricity toric IOL in cataract patients.

Nathan Abraham, MD. Solomon, Jonathan, MD.

*ASCRS 2017 Paper Presentation, Los Angeles, CA.

January 2017 – May 2017 Jonathan Solomon, MD. Medical Director Bowie Vision Institute, Bowie, MD

April 2017 – May 2017 Jonathan Solomon, MD. Medical Director Bowie Vision Institute, Bowie, MD

Clinical approach to patients with complex and high corneal astigmatism undergoing cataract surgery with toric IOL insertion. Nathan Abraham, MD, Rajpal, Rajesh, MD. July 2015 – May 2016 Rajesh Rajpal, MD. Chief Medical Officer **AVEDRO** Inc Boston, MA

*ARVO 2016 Poster Presentation, Seattle, WA

Medical Director SeeClearly Vision New flap creation using the Ziemer LDV femtosecond laser in patients with a history of LASIK.

Nathan Abraham, MD, Tom Tooma, MD. *ARVO 2015 Poster Presentation, Denver, CO

May 2015 Tom Tooma, MD Medical Director NVISION Laser Eye Centers Newport Beach, CA.

Proptosis following nasal spray use: A rare case of proptosis secondary to intranasal Aspergillosis

Gurdeep, S.J., Sadeghi, M., **Abraham, N.J.**, Loftus, R.

*Poster presentation

Loma Linda University, Loma Linda, CA May 2015 Society of Hospital Medicine 2015 San Diego, CA

Optic nerve sheath fenestration.

Abraham, N. Zoumalan C.I.

In Ichhpujani, Spaeth and Yanoff: Expert
Techniques in Ophthalmic Surgery. JP
Brothers Medical Publishers,

*Textbook chapter

Philadelphia. 2015. In press.

March 2013 - July 2013 Christopher I. Zoumalan, MD FACS Oculoplastics Clinical Instructor Keck School of Medicine of USC Los Angeles, CA

Lectures/Presentations:

Management of dislocated intraocular devices.

Nathan Abraham, MD. Miller, Kevin, MD *Surgical Video Presentation, Caribbean Eye Meeting, Cancun, Mexico.

Modern vision enhancement surgery; A whole new world.
Nathan Abraham, MD
*Grand Rounds Lecture

Management of intraoperative complications; how to deal with a great white cataract.

Nathan Abraham, MD. Solomon, Jonathan, MD

*Surgical Video Presentation, Caribbean Eye Meeting, Cancun, Mexico.

February 2019 Caribbean Eye Meeting Cancun, Mexico

January 2019 Eisenhower Health Rancho Mirage, CA

February 2018 Jonathan Solomon, MD. *Medical Director* Bowie Vision Institute, Bowie, MD



Professional Work and Volunteer Experience:

A

Advocacy Ambassador, Midyear Forum

March 2016, Washington, D.C.

Volunteer, Ophthalmology Medical Missionary in Fiji

Screening and post-op management in a busy rural eye clinic. Savusavu, Fiji May 2014 Mission at Natuvu Creek Screening and post-operative evaluation www.Natuvu.org

Lab Assistant and Technician, Department of Microbiology and Molecular Genetics, LLU.

Maintained laboratory supplies, culture media, solutions, and equipment management. Assisted in studies on chemotaxis in *E. coli*.

October 2002 - June 2008 Barry Taylor, PhD. Former Vice Chancellor of Research Affairs Loma Linda University Loma Linda, CA

Awards and Honors:

Winner, Best Paper of the Session, ASCRS 2017

Winner, Best Paper Presentation, Roger P. Mason Glaucoma Symposium & Forum, Howard University

Honors in Internal Medicine Clerkship Loma Linda University

Honors in Histology, Biostatistics, Microbiology, Biochemistry, and Preventative Medicine Loma Linda University May 2017 Los Angeles, CA

September 2016 Washington, DC

April 2013-June 2013 Loma Linda, CA

August 2010-July 2012 Loma Linda, CA